

Anothony Males
Operations Manager
The Trustee for Minto Property Trust
PO Box 7108
Silverwater NSW 2128

9 May 2024

Subject: Appointment of Suitable Qualified and Experienced Person - Operational Traffic Management Plan

Dear Mr Males

I refer to your letter dated 13 April 2024, seeking Planning Secretary's endorsement of a suitably qualified and experienced person to prepare an Operational Traffic Management Plan as required by Condition B5(a) of Schedule 2 of SSD-5339.

The Department has reviewed the nomination and information you have provided and is satisfied that Craig McLaren, McLaren Traffic is suitably qualified and experienced. Accordingly, I can advise that the Planning Secretary endorses the appointment of Craig McLaren, McLaren Traffic as a suitably qualified and experienced person.

Should you have any further enquiries, please contact Media Hakim, Industry Assessments, at the Department on (02) 9995 5684 or via media.hakim@dpie.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



Lindsey Blecher
Team Leader
Industry Assessments

as delegate of the Planning Secretary